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Mrs. Blanca S. Bayo
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Re: Docket No.: 040353-TP

Dear Ms. Bayo:

Enclosed are an original and fifteen copies of BellSouth Telecommunications,
Inc.’s Letter to Commissioner Bradley to be filed in the captioned docket.

A copy of this letter is enclosed. Please mark it to indicate that the original was
filed and return it to me.

Sincerely,

/ Mema 14/
CMP James Meza Il VA /(fg H(

——cc: All Parties of Record

CIR Marshall M. Criser |l
R. Douglas Lackey

(ECR___ Nancy B. White
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150 South Monroe Street

Room 400
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June 16, 2004

Commissioner Rudy Bradley
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

Dear Commissioner Bradiey:

I am writing in response to Supra Telecommunications and Information Systems,
Inc.’s (“Supra”) letter to you dated June 15, 2004.

As an initial matter, Supra's letter must be put into context. Supra is complaining
about a one-week extension BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. (“BellSouth”) received
from Staff in responding to Staff's discovery and not Supra’s. In fact, BellSouth has
timely responded to all of Supra’s discovery. Thus, BellSouth is at a loss as to why
Supra believes that it has any standing to request notice of or even receive BellSouth’s
discovery responses to Staff.

Supra’s request that the parties file requests for unopposed extensions of time to
respond to discovery from Staff will only result in the filing of ‘unnecessary motions,
oppositions, and issuance of orders. Again, because Supra has not issued the
discovery to BellSouth, it has no standing to complain about when BellSouth responds
to Staff’s discovery or even the substance of BellSouth’s responses.

Sincerely,

o~ (U
James Meza Il
cc: Brian Chaiken, Supra

Adam Teitzman, FPSC Staff
Dovie Rockett-Gray, FPSC Staff



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE
DOCKET NO. 040353-TP

| HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing was served via
First Class U.S. Mail and Electronic Mail this 16th day of June, 2004 to the following:

&

AdamTeitzman Ann Shelfer, Esq.

Staff Counsel Supra Telecommunications and

Florida Public Service Information Systems, Inc.
Commission 1311 Executive Center Drive

Division of Legal Services Koger Center - Ellis Building

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard Suite 200

Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 Tallahassee, FL 32301-5027

Telephone: (850) 413-6199 Telephone: (850) 402-0510

ateitzma@psc.state.fl.us Fax: (850) 402-0522

ashelfer@stis.com
Brian Chaiken, Esq.

Supra Telecommunications & Info Sys
Legal Department

2620 S.W. 27th Avenue

Miami, Florida 33133

Telephone: (305) 476-4248
Fax: (305) 443-1078 Ufﬂ/wuo Wlems | (/py—
bchaiken@stis.com | James Meza Il () /!\«

Jorge Cruz-Bustillo

Assistant General Counsel
Supra Telecommunications &
Information Systems, Inc.
2620 S.W. 27th Avenue
Miami, FL 33133

Telephone: (305) 476-4252
Fax: (305) 443-1078
Jorge.cruz-bustillo@stis.com





